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November 2, 2016 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 

INVITATION FOR BIDS #Y17-139-LC 
GREASE TRAP CLEANING, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR FOR OCCC 

TERM CONTRACT 
 

ADDENDUM NO.2 
 

This addendum is issued to provide clarifications/responses to questions received. 
 

1. Question:  How far are the inside traps from outside access?  
 

    Answer:    From the dock is 430 feet. 
 
2. Question:  How deep usually are the outdoor grease tanks from ground level to the top of 

the grease level?  
 
    Answer:    10 feet. 
 
3. Question:  What horsepower are the lift station pumps?  
 
    Answer:    2hp. 
 
4. Question:  What dimensions are the lift station wet wells? 
 
    Answer:     The wells are 4 feet in width and 11 feet deep. 
 
5. Question:  Are there guide rails for the pumps on the lift stations?  
 
    Answer:    Yes, the pumps have guide rails. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable 

section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement information on the 
addendum. Either form of acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later 
than the date and time for receipt of the bid.  

 

b. Receipt acknowledged by:  
 
 

__________________________________   ________________________  
Authorized Signer       Date Signed  
 
__________________________________  
Title  
 
__________________________________  
Name of Bidder 


